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Dear Mr Goodin
Thank you for your request of 6 June 2019 under the Official Information Act 1982 regarding
gun buy back details. You asked for:
all correspondence (such as but not limited to memorandum, emails, minutes of
verbal meetings, letters and reports) between you and the big 4 accounting and
auditing firms (Deloitte , PWC , KPMG and EY).
| am asking for the information from March 15th to June the 6th.
There has been no correspondence that falls within the scope of your request. | must
therefore refuse your request under section 18(e) of the Official Information Act as the

information you are seeking does not exist.

You have the right to ask the Ombudsman to review my decision if you are not satisfied with
my response to your request.

Yours sincerely

Hon Stuart Nash
Minister of Police
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